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JUDGE CHARLES E. RAINEY:

We're now on the record. Good afterncon,

my name 1 Charles Raincey and I am the Administrative

Law Judge, who has been assigned to this case. And

this is the case of Samuel M. Fubino versus PECO

Energy Company, Docke: Number C-2003C117. I note the

appearances by telephone of Samuel M. Rubino, who is

appearing Pro fe on his own pehalf ard also the

oy

arpearance of his wife, Waldemara 3. Rubino, who will

be assisting Mr. Rubino in this matter. And I also
note the appearance by telephone‘éﬁ Priya Sankar,
Esquire, who 18 appearing on behalf ¢f PECO Energy
Comparny.,

My . and¢ Mrs. Rubino, as the complainant

lin this case, Mr. Rubino has the burden of proving
that he 15 entitled to the relief that he has.

reguested. The procedure we'll folicw this afternoon,

will be that Mr. Rubino will first be given an

opportunity to present testimony in regard to his

‘comﬁlaint, Mr. Rubino's testimony will be sgubject to

any guestions that I might have, as well as any
guestions that Counsel for PFECO Energy Company might

have . PECO Energy Company, in turn, will be given an

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serviece, Inc.
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opportunity to put on a witness in its defense. The

testimony given by PECO's witness, likewise, will be

' subject to cross examination.

Mr. and Mrs. Rubino, do you have any
juestions with regard to either the burden of proof or
q g

the procedure that we will follow this afternoon?

MR, RUBINO:
No, T don't think I have, sir.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Ckavy. Ther. Mr. and Mrs. Rubtine, I will

swear you in. Let me start with Mr. Rubino.

Mg R e e R GaEe . e e wE M W R R e e e eh e SR RE S s s W de m Mk e M ma dm am e s e B R K e e s e el ok e e e e

SAMUEL M. RUBINO, HAVING BEEN FIRST DULY SWORN,
TEBTIFTIED AS FOLLOWS:

e e T T R L R T T T U S 0oL S S

JUDGE RAINEY:

Would you provide yecur full name for the
record?

R, My full name is Samuel Michael Rubino, last name

is spelled R-U-B-I1-N-O.

JUDGE RAINEY:

And Mr. Rubino, would ycu provide your

address?

A. My address is 4 Rustic Lane, Malvern, PA 193565.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Sargent's Court Reporting Serv.ce, Inc.
{(B14) 5%6-8508
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Okay. Now let me swear in Mrs. Rubino,

WALDEMARA S. RUBINO, HAVING BEEN FIRST DULY SWORN,
TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS: |

JUDGE RAINEY:

Would you provide your name for the
record?
4. Waldemara S. as in Samuel, R-U-B-1-N-O.

JUDGE RAINEY:

And Mrs. Rubino, what is your
relationship to Mr. Rubino?
A. I'm his wife.

JUDGE RATNEY:

Okay. Do you reside at the same address?
A, Yes, sir.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. All right, Mr. Rubino, back to

N e EE W N e wal e ek ke W R e M e e R e e we ore e el e e e s W A e 6 W e M ae e e e e e e e b e i wR e

SAMUERL M. RUBINO, PREVIOQUSLY SWORN, TESTIFIES AS

FOLLOWS :

JUDGE RAINEY :

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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I note from your complaint that you
allege that your electric generation service was

switched from PECO to Power Choice without your

‘authorization: is that correct?

A. Overnight, I said that in my letter of March the
5th, that is cecrrect. Only for overright and the

fecllowing day, I immediately in order Lo answer your

‘gquestion, Your Honor, I immediately called Power

Choice and told them as T explained in my letter of
March the 5th to remove my nrame from their --- from
going along with them.

JULDGE RAINEY:

Okay. Now, ybu_refer Lo your March the
Sth, 2001 letier?
A Yes.

JUDGE RAINEY :

And that is a document that was
ﬁrevicusly or cff the record marked as Complainant
Exhibit HNumber A; is that correct?

(Complainant Exhib-t Number A marked for

identification.)
A. Yes, that's correct.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. ©Now, do you want to provide'us

with some dates in terms of when you in:tially

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
: - {(814) 536-89C8
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tauthorized th:is switch and then when you asked that

you be returned to PECO Energy Company?

A. I don't recall the exact date, but however, the
day T called them bacx and t@ld them to remove my name
with Lthem, as far as I know, it had to be in early
Marzh because I had already paid Power Choice several

bills, T paid to PECO and nct to Power Choice because

' PECO showed Power Choice amcunt on scme of my

statements as caying which or supplied to your office,

lyou will notice that Power Choice charges were on the

PECO statement, not by Power Choice. It seems that
PECU received the wmoney, which‘théy stated in ﬁheir
statement for Fower Choice and several of those
statements, you will notice, sir, I paid those and

according to the graph which was supplied by the

attorneys for PECO will show the amount that 1 paid

and also the amount looks like that I paid to Power

Choice,

JUDGE RAINEY:
Now, Mr. Rubino ---
A. Yes.

JUDGE RAINEY:

--=- you're referraing to & chart, 1l don't

have that chart.

5iA. That was supplied to me, sir, by the attorney's

 Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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office and I thought that you would be supplied with

that chart. IT'm sorry, if you're not.

JUDGE RAINEY:

All r.ght. Do you know how long you were

a4 customer of Power Choice?

A Over, maybe, not exactly, but I krow it wasn't
very, very long because I gct tired cf --- if youtll
notice my letter there of March 5th, I says I refuse

Lo pay Power Cholrue charges any loager and 1 was told

| by PEQCO office, someone there by the name of --- I put
her name down, she may not te there now, by the name

of Lisa and she says, okay, just pay PECO charges

only, do not pay Power Choice charges, just PECO

charges only. And then according 2o the graph that 1

was supplied by PECO's attorney, their office shows

right after March Sth, I paid no meore. I refused to

pay Power Choice charges on their bills. I only paid

{ PECG Energy charges only.

JUDGCE RAINEY:

Were you ever in ¢ontact with Power
Choice?
A. Hever.

JUDGE RAINEY:

You always were 1in contact with PECO?

51A.  No, sir, Your Honor, I called PECC and I told them

Sargent’s Court Reporting Sexrvice, Inc:.
{814) 536-89C8
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aboat 1t and they could not supply me with an 800

number, they says we have no way of contacting their
cffice. Thas's exactly the words I rezeaived from

 PECO.

JUDGE RAINEY:

So when you initially'decided that you

wanted Power Cholice ag your electric generation

| supplier - -~

AL Yes .

JUDGE RAINEY:

~-- you at that time contacted PECO; 1is

Lhab vorrect?

A At that time, T had what?

JUDGE RAINEY:

You contacted PECO Energy Cdmpany?

A. No, sir, I never contacted PECU Energy Company

{&bout that. And nmy letter states that I never ---

they don't --- can't supply me with any evidence when

1 ever contacted Power Choice charges. I did that

strictly on my own and it was on overnight again, I
repeat that I called Power Choice up and told them to

remove my name from their list. I would not want to

jgo along with them. Stated further that my letzer

sal1d for 60-some years, I bought energy from PECO

charges. As far as I know, I den't think in 60 years

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Tnc.
(814) 536-89CS8
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I ever had a late payment ever.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay, Mr. PRubinc, I just want to be

clear. Did you ever authorize service from Power
Choice?
A, Yeg, sir, 1 did and rothing in writing except a

teleplone call.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Who d.d you call?
A, They did not give me a name.

JUDGE RATINEY:

You spcke to someone at Power Choice?
A ihat is right, sir.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay.

A. I did not have thai number from Lhe --- neither

Aéould PECO supply me with that number.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. So you called Power Choice --- you
dah‘t know where you got the numbexr fron to call Fower
Choice?

Am’ No, I den't. That I don't remember where I got
thamtnumberkfrom,

JUDGE RAIMEY:

Okay. But then the next day, you say you |

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serv:ice, Inc.
{g24) 536-89¢8
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| centacted PECO?
| A Yes.

JUDGE RAINEY:

You gave PECO a call?
A, Yes, and they couldn’L’Suppiy me wiﬁh that Power
Choice number. They said that they coulén‘:kgec &
hold ¢f Power Choice either, exéctly what I was told.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Mr. Rubino, were you alsc told by PECC

the next day that your service would be returned to

BECO?
A No, they dic¢ not tell me that. I was only toeld on

my statement to pay the PECC charges oniy and nothing
--~ and not to worry about Power Choice chargés,
disregard those.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. BAnd now you said that this
conversation occurred in early March of 200172
A. Thet is right, sir, yes, I know that.

JUDGE RAINEY:

In early March of 20012 Now, I
understand from PECO's documents, I bel:eve from
PECO's documents and their answer that ycu became a
Power Choice customer in July of 2000.

A. In July of 20007

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814} E536-89C8
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JUDCE RAINEY:

Yes.

A. That is possible. I could have paid all those

 Power Choice charges from July of 2000. I can’'t f£ind

all my records as yet, and Your Honor as I say and no

excuses, but I was in and out of the hospital, that

wag 1n 2061 .

JUDGE RAINEY, JR:

Okay. But it's your testimony that ycu
did net contact PECO until March of 206017
A That's right, around March of 2001 i per the
date of wy letter, at thaz time, I thought when I was
in the hospital, I was signing the check, I said,
what's this Power Choice thing, these are ridiculous
charges. Gn that one sir, for 3578, I paid $367.97 for

Puwer Choice.

JUDGE RAINEY, JR:
Let me ask you this, Mr. Rubino, you also

marked other documents that you want as a part of tae

lrecord in this case, why don't we go through those
‘Y‘ N ~ N

other documents and why don't you tell us what those

documents ropresent?

A, Yes.

JUDGE RAINEY, JR:

Okay. And so the next document, which is

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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marked as Complainant Exhibit Number B, is & letter

| dated Apral 11th, 2003.

(Complainnant Exhibit B marked for

identfication.)

A, Yas.

JUDGE RAINEY, JR:

Why don't you tell ué about that letter.
AL That letter there, sir, went to the secretary of
PUC at Harrisburg, PA on April 1ltih and 1t fully
explains there respéctfully --- would you like me to

gquickly read that letter, sir?

JUDGE RAINEY, JR:

Well, you can -ust summarize it. What

' was the gist of the letter?

A. The gist of the letter says I would like PUC, I
wan:ed them to have PECO reimburse me for the money I

paid to Power Choice arnd o stop showing a balance on

my current charges. To this day, they show a

ilridiculous balance and in my day, I never owed anybody

money .

L. vou know what the balance is? What

‘talance they say you owe? What balance does PECO say

' that you owe to Power Choice or for Power Choice

charges?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
‘ (814) 536-85%08
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Ao I bhave NGO . ===,

MRS, RUBINO:

You have in your letter ---
A, Yes.

MRS. RUBINQ:

him a litstle?

JULGE RAINEY, JR:

Yes, Mrs. Rubinc?

MRS. RUBINO:

And he's in the kitchen ---.
L. Go ahead hon ~~~;

MRE. RUBINO:

Okay.

JUDGE RAINEY, JR:

Mrs. Rubino, you'll have to speak up,
we're having a hard time hearing you.

MRS . RUBING:

15

-~~~ excuse me, Your Honor. If I may help

Okay. The balance in your letter as they

say that you feel that the kalance is $675.395.
A. Well, that varies frem month to month.

MES. RUBINO:

Okay.

E. Sometimes it was up as high as $.,171.

MRE. RUBTNG:

Sargent’s Court Repor:ting Service, Inc.
{Bi4) 536-8908
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- Okay.

JUDGE RALINEY, JR:

Okay.
A. knd then it goes down to $475. I don't understand
the balance. W®Who do I owe, that's what the letter
' says, who do I owe this money to and'forvwhat reason.

JUDGE RAINEY, JR:

Okay. Mr. Rubino, you have anocther
docunent that was marked as Complainant Exhibit C.
‘ItWé a copy of a bill or at least part eof a bill, it
haé a billing date of January 13th, 2004. Why don't
you explain to us why you included that bill.
| ' (Comp.ainant Exhibit € marked forx
identi1fication.) | |
) PA. Just a moment and let me get ---. Yaui Hornor, vyou
> | say that was an exhlbit?

JUDGE RAINEY, JR:

Yes, that was marked as Complainant's
Exhibit C.
A Just a wmoment.

JUDGE RAINEY, JR:

Yes.
A, Finding a copy here, buc'evidentiy, I made a mark
' here say Exhibit C was a PECO statement dated

1/13/2003; is that right?

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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JUDGE RAINEY, JR:

It has a billing date of January 13th,

2004.

L. Yes, January 13th -~- yeah, ves, gir. And the new

halance now they're showing May is $783.23.

JUDGE RAINEY, JR:

Okay.
A, That's a balance that keeps popping upr in that

PECO statement, :these balances are varied, but a

coup.e times 1 cailed their ovffice and acgain, I get

the same answer, you just pay PECO cnarges only and

forger the balance.

JUDGE RAINEY, JR:

All raght. Let me ask you akbout the

document marked as Complainant Exhibit D. And this

thas a billing date of February 12th, 2004.

(Comprainant Exhibit D marxed for
rdent:fication. ]
Z. ITs that Exhibit €7?

JUDGE RAINEY, CR:

¥, that's D.
A, It's B?

JUDGE RAINEY, JR;:»

B as in dog, ves.

A “h, D?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-89G8
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JUDGE RAINEY, JR:

Yes.

A, Hold on. Exhibit D?

JUCGE RAINEY, JR:

Yes., |
A. From billing date from February --- it's dated
February 12th, 20047?

JUCDGE RAINEY, JR:

Yes.

A. It's February 10th, 20047

JUDGE RAINEY, JR:

Yes,

A. And I paid that bill --- that was for $780 ---

wait a minute, PECO Energy Charges, $382.98, that is

lwhat I paid, but then the balance on that partiéular

bill, sir, shows a new balance of $.,166.21. For who
do 1 owe this money to? What does it accumulate, what
does it show me, sir?

JUDGE RAINEY, JR:

Okay. Let me ask you then about the last
docunent , which was marked as Complaint Exhibit Number

E. And this is a four-page document. The First page

' of the document provides --- and iz's a partial bill

-~~~ provicdes that there was service from November 9th,

2000 to December 12th, 2000. Why don't you explain to

Sargent’s Court Reporcing Service, Inc.
(814} 526-8908 e
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us why you asked that this document be included in the

record.
{Comp_ainant EXhibit E marked for
identzfication.)
A. I can’t find E here that I nave --- oh boy. E,
again, E was showing --- 1is that a copy of PECO's

statement and a bill, monthly bill?

- JUDGE RAINEY, JR:

Yes, 1t's a bill -~- it's a part of a

jkill and it shows Power Choisce charges on it.

L. Yes, I see. I have cne of $269.25, balance, new

charges.

JUDGE RAINBY, OR:

Yes, this shows new charges of $269.25.
A. Yes, uh-huh (yes}). I just put some of those in to
show these ridiculous Power Choice charges that they

were making and that's why I paid that bill of $269.25

by my check number 3134, dated January Erd, 2001.

JUDGE RAINEY, JR:

Okay. All right. And then the nex: two

pages of Complainant Exhibit Number E, they also show
Power Choice charges and so those were examples also
3 | you wanted the record to show that these charges from

| Fower Choice?

A, Yes.

Sargent‘s Court Reporting Sexrvice, Inc.
(B14) 536-8908
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JUCGE RAINEY, JR:

Okay.
A. The Power Choice charges, sir, you'll notice on
that bill from the Noverber 9th, 20300 to December

12th, 2001 we're just discussing --- it shows that I

palid $269.v5.

JUDGE RAINEY, JR:

Well, it shows new charges ir that

armount . It doesn't state that those charges were

paid, but it dces show those as new charges. And just

fnr‘th@ record, let me also state that the second page
of Cowmplainant Exhibitr Numnber E shows charges for the
period from December che 12th, 2005 to January 1lith,
2001 and then the third page of that document shows

charges from January 1lith, 2001 to February 12th,

2001, And let me ask you about the last page in that

docuanment, Mr. Rubino.
A Ve,

JUDGE RAINEY, JR:

In the last page of that document, shows
service from December Sth, 2003 to January 9th, 2004.
Why have you included this document for imélusion in
the record?
A; How much was that balance there? ~Does 1t show

that I paid that or ---7?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-89¢8
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JUDGE RAINEY, JR:

This just shows new charges cf $319.57.

‘K.  $319 --- how much again? 5319 ---?

JUDGE RAINEY, CZP:

Yoes, §319.57.
Aw $319;5’2 ey

JUDGE RAINEY, JR:

And these are all PECO charges on thais

Lill.
A I don't have a copy «f that right now. Wait a
‘minute, $319 --- yeah, $319.57, we paid this bill

while we were in Florida. Actually we paid $330.94 by
my check number 3689. And we paid 5330.94, PECD’
éharges were only looking for $319.57. FEow that
mistake came about and I overpaid them, I don't know,

but we did evidently because they accepted our zheck,

‘the number is 3689, it's dated February 13th, '04 and

it shows that I paid $319.50 --- $330.94 when it

should have been $319.57, accourding to their

statement, [ got the statement later and verified it

,when I came home from Florida, I didn't have this

statement down there. I called them on the 800 number

to find out what we owed them and I never was lale on

any of my payments and that's the reason why 1 called

5 from Florida so I wouldn':t be late on my payment and I

Sargent's Court Rerporting Service, Inc.
{814} 536-89C8
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gave them a check for $330.94, yet their bill came
Chxuugh shows charges were supposed to be only for
$319.97, so they owed ug a credit of‘$11.37, which I
didn't bother calling them about at ail‘

JUDGE RAINEY, JR:

Okay. Mr. Rubino?

yS Yeg?
JUDGE RAINEY, JR:
Yes, okay.
A, Can I just finish one other‘thing?

JUDGE RAINEY, JR:

Yes.
A. There was an amount due on that same invoice,
you'll notice is now $783.23.

JUDGE RAINEY, JR:

Ckay. I don't have that on the --- 1
just have that one page that I referred to ---
AL I see.

JUDGE RAINEY, dJdR:

-~- that just shows the chargés on it.
But anyway, Mr. Rubino, I believe we have your
teszlmony,, Let me ask Mé. Sankar 1f she has any
guestions for you. Ms. Sankar?

ATTORNEY SANKAR:

Your Honor, T don't have any gquestions.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
' (BZ4) 5%6-8908
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JUDGE RAINEY, JR:

Okay. Mr. Rubino and Mrs. Rubino, if
you'.l stand down for the moment, at least. Why don't

we rake testimony from PECO Energy Compary's witness?

A Sure.

JUDGE RAINEY, JR:

Okay?
A, Yes, sir.

JUDGE RAINEY, JR:

Okay. Ms. Sankar, dc you have a witnesgs?

ATTORNEY SANKAR:

Yes, Anthony Castello.

JUDGE RAINEY :

Mr. Costello, let me swear you in.

A e e e P me B e e A B e R e ek e e e em mk M e e mE ke me Ae we R R w e 4 ke e e e S e S e e s e W e b e e s

ANTHONY COSTELLO, HBAVING FIRST EBEEN DULY SWORN,

TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWED:

S M e an e w mk k S me A T W ee e ek ke e R el m e G e Ve ke SR e S o6 e e de e ot e e MR e a b e e R e e e ke e e we e

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. Would you provide your full name

for the record and spell your last name?

1&. Anthony Costello, C-0-8-T-E-L-L-0.

JUDGE RAINEY:

And Mr. Costello, by whom are you

employed? Mr. Costello?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Iinc.
(8.4) 526-8908
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i PECO Energy Company.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Yes, if you'll do whacéver you need to do

to make sure that you're heard because you skipped out

 for a moment there, Mr., Costello. Mr. Costello, what

1s your business title? Mr. Costellce?
A, Your Honor.

JUDGE RAINEY :

Yes, I'm having problems hearing you.
Ms. Sankar?

ATTORNEY SANKAR:

Yeo.

JUDGE RAINEY:

For whatever reasnn, T dont't have

problems hearing yecu, I always have problems hearing

your witness. Can your witness sit where you're

sitving or can you make some kind of arrangement so

' that your witness has the same distance to the gpeaker

that you have or whatever, it's just for whatever
reason, I have probklems hearing your witnesses.

ATTORNEY SANKAR:

Your Honor, he's actually closer to the

telephone than I arm.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. Well, maybe he needs to be ---,

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Tnc.
{(BL4) 536-8908
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A, I*11 try to speak up a little, Your Honor.

JUDGE RATNEY -

Okay, that's better. I think my last

gueéstion to you was what's your business tit.e?

B A regulatory assessor,

JULGE RAINEY :

Okay. And what is your business address?

A, PECO Energy Company, 2301 Market‘Street,

Philacelphia, BFA 19102, Suite &, as in Sam, 15-1.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. Very good. Go r:ight ahead, Ms.
Sankar. k

ATTORNEY SANKAK:

Thank you.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY SANKAR:

Q" Mr. Costello, how long have you been a regulatory
asgessor?

A. About five years.

. Can your describe your duties as an assesscr?

A. To review customer complaints that's filed with

the Public Utility Commissicn against PECO Energy for

jtimely and accurate response, as well as appear at

formal hearings as a custodian of records.

Q. In the course of your employment with PECO, have

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-89C%
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yaeu had the opportunity to become familiar with Mr.
Rubinc's account?

A, Yes, I Lave.

Q. {an you turn to FECO Exhibit Cne?

(PECO Exhibit HNumbex One marked for
rdentification.)
A Yes.

BY ATTORNEY SANKAR:

L. Was PECC kExhibit One prepared under your

direcrion?

A Yes, it was.
Q. Is this record kept in PECC Energy's ordinary

course of business?

A Yes, it is.

Q Does it relate to Mr. Rubino's account?

&, Yegs, 1t does. k

Q: Can you tell us what PECO Exhibit One is?

A PECO Exhiblt One is a four-page document arnd
bagically it's an account statement from Mr. Rubino's
PECO Energy account at 4 Rustic Lane in Malvern, PA.
It begins on page one, yvou will see it begins with the
5111 period from June 12th ¢f 2¢€00 and ccntinues cn to
page four, where it ends with the bill up to March
10cth, 2004, And it includes all the informatién that

will be skown on a customer's bill, inciuding biiling

Sargent'’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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dates, number <¢f days in a killing period, meter
readings, billed usage, billed revenue and any

payments that are received at a running balance on the

gooount.,

MRS. RUBINO:

Your Henor, may 1 please excuse myself,
kut Mr. Costello has to speak a lirtle siower or my
husband doesn’'t get anything.

MR. RUEBINO:

Okay. I'm listening.

JUDGE RAINEY :
Okay.

MP. RUBINO:

T'm all right.

MRE. RUBINO:

Okay?

MR. RUBINO:

Yes.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. Thank you, Mrs. Rubinc, for your
time and Mr. Costello, if you could slow down just a

little bit and keep your voice as loud as it has keen,

we would appreciate it. Thank you.
A. Well, I do apologize for that, Your Honor and Mr.

Rubin&.

Sargent’s Couart Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE RAINEY:

No problem,

MRS. RUBINO:

Thank you.

JUCGE RAINEY:

Thank you.

BY ATTORNEY SANKAR:

Q. Ukay. Since Exhibit One has keen sent, has there
been any changes to Mr. Rubino's account?

A. Yes, there has. There has been onre more bill

rendered, and I can add that information to page four.
"?hé most recent bx1l, I'll just go straicht across the

row, as far as the account statement 1s set up. Under

the bill perlod column should be the date April 9th,
2004, This 1s the most recent bill that's rendered on

the account. Under the days column it sghould be 30,

which shows a 30 day billing period. The meter

reading and type is 60581-R. The R stands for a
remote reading. The usage for this bil.l period is

The daily average usage is 103.9. The PECO

<118,
bill amount is £244.86. Supplier chargé and sales tax

Zfremain blank. The amount reguested 1is $69%7.15, with a

cdue date of May 4th, 2004. Tnere's no late charge
assessed. And then under the payment column should

list the $189.9%9 that was received on March 26th of

Sargent'’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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"04. This figure 1s actually represented on PECO on

page four already, however, it actually should be

reflected on this bill as this is the bill payment

showed one. And then on the balance column the

current balance would be $657.15. So the update

really 218 just that one more bill was rendered since

| this cocument was prepared.

. Okay. From what period of time did Mr. Rubino
receive Power Cholce Provider Services?

A. The period of time that Power Choice was rendered

on the PECO Energy bill would have been from June 1lth

of 2000 to March 21st of 20¢1, and this inforgation is

represented on page one of FECO's Exhibit One and

wopu.id be the second row through the ninth row I

believe,

JUDCE RAINEY:

Ckay. I'm sorry, Mr. Costello, did you
say the périod was from June 1lth or July 11th 20007
A. July 11th of 2000.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. Through March the 12th, 20017
A. That 1is c¢orrect, Your Honoxr.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. Thark yvou. Go right ahead Ms,

& Sankar.

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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1 BY ATTORNEY SANKER:

©. Thank yocu. Mr. Costello, can you explain how does

PECO --- what is PECO's procedure in switching a

| customers suppliers service?
A. The process for switching a customer's suppliers
' sexrvice 18 that an electronic file is sent from the

|supplier to PECO Energy, which includes personal

information particular to that cusiomer which would be
th&if name, address, account number, things like that.
It would also include & contract date fof when that
customer had ccntractea with the supplier. And then
an effective date, and the effective date actually
coincides wich the billing date of their PECO Energy~
account . ’There‘needg to be at least 16 days between
when the consract is received and the effective date
s¢ Lf there is it would be éffected with the next
bill, 1f not, 1f there weren’t 16 days during that

period, 1t would pick up with the next month, But the

| whole process is strictly electronic, itfs how we'lre
notified. And upon receiving this file, PECO Energy

1ssues a confirmation let:ter to the customer, giving

the customer ten days to rescind, or ten days to

ilchange his mind if he decides te do so, in which case

he can corntact either the supplier or PECO Energy

direct.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Tnc.
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¢. Okay. And can you tell me the significance of the

supplier providing PECO with a custorer's personal

information?

A. The significance i1s that so it can be attached

‘appropriately to the PECO Erergy account as well as to

confirm the identity of the rate payer and their

consent to pick them up as & supplier{

. Okay. And what is the’procedure of switching a
customer back fxrom an outside sUppl:er to PECO as a
supplier? | |
A.‘ Te switcech a customer back, a customer can either
call the supplier themselves and asked to be dropped,

in which case the supplier would again send an

electronic file called a drcp £ile and they would just

send that over to PECO electronically, in which case

we would drop that supplier and just retcrn them cr
PECO, Or the customer could call PECOD Energy
directly, in which case we would send an electronic
ﬁilé te that supplier stacting that the customer has
elezteﬁ to return to PECO Energy.

o Okay. Can you explain what happered as far as Mr.
Rubino's case?

A, In Mr, Runino's case with Power Choice, PECO

received the electronic file on June 26th of 2000

stataing that Mr. Rubaino had contracted with Power

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Cﬁaxce on June 23rd of 2000 cd take them as a
supplier. Tnat would have become effective on July
lith, 2000, whiéh would have béen the first méter
reading date. PECO Energy wailed a confirmation

letter on the same date to Mr. Rubino stating that we

 had received this file, giving him ten days to contact
| PECO ¢r the supplier Lo change his mind 1f he so

' chose. At that point we had received no notification

from either Mr. Rubino or Power Choice so they were

just elected as the supplier,

Soing forward, PECO Energy was first notified on
P@bruary 20th, 2001 when Mr. Rubinc called and stated
he had not elected to have PFower Choice aé'his
supplier. At that point thé representitive initiated
an investigation and returned Mr. Rubino's account to
PECO Eneray, which would have become effective on
Merch lzwk, 2001. To initiate the investigation, what
PECO does is sends a letter to the supplier asking for
informat:on about the original contract.

Unfortunately in this case Power Choice never
responded to any of PECO's attempts to investigate

thig matter and the account --- the investigation

‘ranher, was closed on March 16th of 2000. PECO Energy

Lad valled Mr. Rubing on that date as well ~=-.

JUDGE RAINEY:

-

Sargent’s Court Reporting Servicé, Inc.
{8.4) 536-8908 ‘




. Mr.k605tello, I'm sorry was that March
16th ¢f 2000 or 20C17 |
A, 2000. oh, I'm sOrry, Zﬂﬂl,rmy mistake. You're
rightf Your Honor.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay.

. I wrote the wrong date. O©Cn March 16th, 2001 ---.

kJUDGEvRAINEY:

All right. 50 ---.
A. Mr. Rubino called us on February 20th, 2001, we
called him back on March 16th, 2001, explaincd our
position, he requested the information in writing and

I believe a letter was issued to him the same day.

JUDGE RAINEY:

The same date being March 16th, 200172
A. Yes, Your Hcnor.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. Go ahead Ms. Sankar.

ATTORNEY SANKEFE:

Your Honor, I have no other guestions.

JUDGE RAINEY:

All raght. Mr. Costellou do yuu know what

the current status of Power Choice is? Is Power

|¢hoice still a generation supplier?

IA. To be honest, Your Honor, I'm really not sure. I

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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lecan certainly check on that for you.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Ckay.
A T{ you hold on one miﬁute I can take a lock, see
if I can find something for you righL now,

JUDGE RAINEY :

Thank you.

A, Your Honor, I have scme information on Power

'Choice just an address and a phone number for them.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Ckay.
A, I'm not what thelr currenrt status is as far as
customer choice in Pennsylvania. The phone number and

addregss T have right now is 200C ¥ Street, Northwest.

|And that's Suite 750 in Washington, B.C. 20006, with

an 800 number of L-800-213-7719.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Thanx you. Mr. Costells, referring to

page four of PECO Exhibit Number One and yéu testified

{that there is current balance of $697.15; is that

{correat?

A, Correct.

JUDGE RAINEY

How much of that balance represented

Fower Cnoice charges?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A, 5452.29, Your Honor, if I can continue, I believe
that figure is the total of the last two months of

 Power Choice billing.

JUDGE RAINEY:

The last two months of Power Choice

billing?

A. Correct. If yvou look «t page one of PECO Exhibit

- One.
JUDGE RAINEY:
Yes.
A. Last twe figures under supplier charge are ---

they're also Power Choice. $25€.69% on the Februaxry

12th, 2001 billing and then the amount right below

that for $£195.60.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay.
k. You add those :ogether'they're $452.29, and
they're the only two unpaid Power Checice bills.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Ckay. Now during the time that Mr.
Rubino received generéticn sefvices from Power Choice,
did PECO ac¢t as the billing agent for Power Choice?
A Yeeg, whey did, Your Honor.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Now you stated that there was a letter

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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that was sent to Mr. Rubinc on CJuly 1ith, 2000 =&
confrrmation letter; 1s that correct?
A. Actually sent June 26th of 2000.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay.
A, The July 11th date of 20060 was the effective date
for billing.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay.

A. PECO Energy received the file from Power Choice on

June 26th of 2000 and the letter was generated the
samektime.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Now is it your testimony that that June
Z26th, 2000 confirmation letter stated to Mr. Rubino

that he had ten days in which to notify PECO of his

unwillingress to have Power Cheoice ag electric

generation suppliex?
A, That i1s correct.

JUDGE RAINEY:

- And that 1¢ a letter that was sent by

regular mail?

3lAa. Yes, Your Heonor.

JUDGE RAINEY:

And’ Mr. Costello, what is PECO's position

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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‘with regard to that balance that are‘repréSQntative of

Power Choice charges?

| A, PECCG Energy's positicn is that being that there is

no notice from the customer during those ten days to
resc.nd, that he would be responsible for all of Power
Choice charges, in this case the remaining charges of

$452.29. So the company's position is that Mr. Rubino

would sti1ll be responsible for those charges.

JUDGE RAINEY:

kOkay. And just so that I'm clear then
that with respect to that tctal cutstanding balance of
$697‘15. $452.29 ol that represents cutstanding Power
Choice charges and then the $244.86 part of that
represent torally FPECO charges that are cutstanding;

is that correct?

A lhat 1s ¢onrrect, Your Honor.

JUDGE RAIREY:

All right. Okay.

AL And, Your Honor, may I also add as far as my —ast

stacement that if Mr. Rubino wanted to dispute this

mattery with Power Choice, 1f Powey Choice wants to

eupply any credit towards this PECO Enexgy account or

towards him, or £o him directly, rather, that would
certainly be acceptable. At this point PECO's

pesition is, it’'s not cur responsibility to incur any

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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loses in this satuation.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. Ms. Sankar I notice that there was
also a PECO Energy Exhibit Number Twe. Was that a BCS
Decision?

ATTORNEY SANKAR:

Yes, Your Honor. This 1s actually a copy
0f the terms, it's not so much the BCS decision.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Would you put on some testimony?

ATTORNEY SANKAR:
Yes, Your Honor, I apologize.

JUDGE RAINEY:

That's okay.

BY ATTORNEY SANKAR:

Q. Mr. Costello, was there an informal decision

rendered ¢n this matter?

AL Yes, there wasg.
Q.  Ckay. And can you take a look at PECQO Exhibit
TWG?

{PECO Exhibit Number Two marked for
rdentification.)

A.  Yeg,

Q. And is this an accurate copy of the terms of that

informal decision?

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A, Yes, 1t is. PECO Exhibit Two is a one page

document that's actually a print from a computer
gscreen here at PECO. The bulk of :the investigation
process is done electronically, and this is a picture
of this screen. And what this indicates is that the
BCSkhad closed the informal decision under what they
call a verbal close, and it just pretty much states
thai Mr. Rubino would be responsible for all Power
Choice charges as there was no indication that he had
called during the ten day périod to rescind his
reqﬁest.

JUDGE RAINEY:

When would this decision have --- or when |
would this matter have been verbally closed by BCS,
Mr. Costello? |
A. April Sth, 2003. I'm sorry, if vcu look at the

cocument to the left hand side about a guarter of the

way down you can sece it says closed and then there's a

date 04/09/03, and that's when this would have heen
electronically transuitted to PECC Energy.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Oh, I see. Okay. All right. Mr.

MER. RUBINGO:

Yes, siry?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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'JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. Do you have questions for Mr.
Cestello?

MR. RUBINO:

Yes, sir.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Go right ahead.-

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. RUBINO:
Q. I never received any kind of information from PECO
telling me about they giving me ten days to be

relieved from Power Choice and go to another energy

' supplier, I never got any such word from PECO in

letter form, nor telephone call of ary kind. I have

to beg --- I don’'t know if you can supply me with thac

letter and how come I never received that notice.
That's my guestion?
A. Mr. Rubins, it's a computer generated letter at

the time the file is received. I could supply you ---

{1it’'s a form letter. I could supply yvou with a generic
ticopy ©f the form letter that goes out, .t would not be
the specific letter that was geherated on June 26th of

12000 with your name and acccunt information. All T

can't state, as I said before, our records indicate

that that letter was 1ssued and 1 can certainly send

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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yeu a copy of the generalkfcrm letter itself.
Q. I would not be interésted in the general form
letter itself, I want to see where the copy was

addressed to Samuel M. Rubino at 4 Rustic Lane;

 Malvern, PA,.

k. T wouldn’‘t have that letter.
¢. I see,

JUDGE RAINEY :

20 you have any notations with regard to
your note screens? With regard to that having been
i1gssued to My, Rubino?

MR. RUBINO

Could you say that again, sir?

ATTORNEY SANKAR:

No. Neot for you.

JUDGE RAINEY:
No. I was actually address.ng the
gquestion teo Mr. Costello.

ME. RUBINOQ

Okay. Sorry.

JUDGE RAINEY:

I was asking Mr. Zostello does he have
record, a note screen record of the issuance of the

letter to Mr. Rubino?

S1A. Yes, I do, Your Henor. I could send the computer

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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printout, again screen prints from our system that

shows the process date of the contract which indicates

the letbter was sent.

JUDCGE KAINEY:

Okay. Why don’'t you ~-- we'll make that
PECO Late File Exhibit Number Three,’and why don’t
you, Ms. Sankar, you can agsure this, the note screen
notation with a copy of the‘form letter attachcd to

it, ard if you can do that within five days from

today, is that doable Mr. Costello?

(PECO Exhibit Number Three nmarked for
identification.)
A. Yes, that's notc a problem, Your Honor.

JUDGE KAINEY:

Okay. I'll allow you £o do that, and of
caﬁrse sahd a copy of that to Mr. Rubino as well and
we'll have you send a copy as well toc the secretary,
and that will be Secretary cf Commission. So that

will be PECO Late File Exhibit Number Three. Okay,

' Mg. Sankar?

ATTORNEY SANKAR:
Yes, Your Honor.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. Mr. Rubino dc you have any other

‘gquestions for Mr. Costello?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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MP. RUBINO:

I do not except that my main guestion was

1T never received any kind of information from PECO

regarding the extra Power Choice energy I've been

billed with. The only thing --- response I got from

PECO, never in a letter form, only one telephone call

f:@h them telling me Lo pay only for the PECO charges.
I said what's this other balance for and said just pay
the PECO charges bnTy and not worry about thié balance
charges. Just pay PECO charges énly; which I did
faithfully.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay.

MR. RUBINO:

Never a late payment.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Thank you Mr. Rubinc, we do have your
testimony in regard to that. Mg. Sankar, did you have
any Redirect?

MS. SANKAR:

I do not, Your Honor.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. All right. Let's take care of the
exhibits which have been introduced. Ms,. Sarkar do

you have any objection to the admission into evidence

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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of Complainant's Exhibits A through E.

ATTORNEY SANKAR:

No, Your Honor.

JUDGE RAINEY :

Waé that a no?

ATTORNEY SANKAR:

Yes. That was a no.

JULCGE RAINEY:

Okay. All right. So Complainant's

Exhibits A thrcugh E will be admitted into evidence,

and Mr. Rubino do you have any objection to the

admigsion into evidensce of PECD Exhibkits One and Two?

MR. RUBINO:

Would I have any objection?

simpliy because, again, I was rnever informed,

netning about Power Choice charges were still being

made against my name.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. PECO Exhibit One is the account

statement.

MR, RUBINO:

Yes.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Do you have that, Mr. Rubino?

I would

I know

knoﬁhlng abour what Mr. Costello was saying and I knew

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service,
(814) 536-89¢C8
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MR. RUBINO:

The account statement?

JUDGE RATIHNEY:

Your, yes =---~

MR. RUBINO:

Yes, that I pa:d.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Yeg.. The account statement,
Mr. RUBINO:

That would be acceptable, ves.

JUDGE RATINEY:

All raight. 8o we will admit that into
evidence. And then PECO Exhibit Number Two is the

electronic notation 6f the Bureauw ¢f Consumer Services

decision on your informal ccmplaine,

MR. RUBINO:
I would not accept Exhibit Number Two

because, again, unless it was something I was informed

about, knew abou:, so I don’t krnow how I could accept

Exhibit Twe.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Did you receive a call from the Bureau of

Consumer Services regarding your informal complaint?

MR. RUBTHNQO:

Never.

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUEGE RAINEY:

You never received that?

MR. RUEINO:

Hever received that .

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. All right. Well we do have a

document from FECO noting that the Bureau of Consumer

Services did make an oral decision with regard to the

case and you

have that --~ you do have the document

that you received from PECO; i1s that correct Mr.

Rubino, PECO Exhibit Number Two? Okay,‘MrQ Rubino,

we're going to admit PECQO Exhibit Number Two into

evidence -

"

o

MR . RUEINO

I see.

JUDGE RAINEY:

In the case. And then we will also admit

into evidence what will be FECO TLaze File Exhibit

{Numper Three, which will be their notation of having

sent you a letter and also it will be a copy of the

form, at least the copy of the feorm letter ---

MR. RUBINO:

Yes.

JUDGE RAINEY:

--~- that they state would have been sent

Sargent'’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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to you, and of course I have te make a decision with
regard to who -~- what party to believé oxr what
witnese in this case ---

MR. RUBINO:

Yes.

JUDGE KAINEY:

--= with regard to this matter. And
that's & decision that 1 will nave to make.

MR. RUBINO:

JUCGE RAINEY:

Okay. All right. We have all the
eviderce, we have the exhibits that have been admitted
iﬁtc evidence. I want to thang the pérties and the
‘witnesses for appearing here today. I will be
rendering a written decision with regard to this
matter, and if there is nothing further then this
hearing 1s adjcurned. Thank you all very much,

ATTORNEY SANKAR:

Thank you, Your Honor.

MR. RUBINO:

Thank you very much, Your Honor.

JUDGE RAINEY:

All r:ght. Good-bye.

Kok % E A T .1 *x
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, RIE 1 COU PORTING —
CCLEARFIFLD. PA <LRIE, PA o - SNDIANA, PA SSOMERSER. P
‘»M‘ . OIL CITY, PA SERVICE, INC. GREENSBURG. PA R
SSEATE COLLEGE, PA OIL CITY, 210 Mun Sueces IREENSBURG. ~W I KES-BARRE, PA
SHOLLIDAYSBURG, 1A - HARKISBURG. PA Jubinstown, PA 156901 VOHARLESTON, A0V

#1536 HUUR
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2001
. MAY 0 ¢ 2004 'a
PUBL1es Uttty c.
COMMISSION
rol.CLo. HRRETAR RY'S BUREAU &G

23071 Market St %
Fritedelehla, P, 10102

kHE; Acet, #7507 40885017

P
f On Fab, 20, "M

BPORA, wurr o clerk. gy the

I never slroned up with Pogergho

ane I lad aiFd“ﬂ up wilth wag Couqnc v

xam ﬁir moutn'r avo f£hdy were not fcinv to bte able o take cure

H & 4§hculd ?hekeaﬁﬂe tberefore had tO discontinfie us.
EP tL“f time, 1 called Powerchoice and told them I would 5igu up

‘‘‘‘‘‘

1tk them. However, tHNaypoygnasx day I called them back and
told them <o femove my dsre With them. ‘fhey conflrmed and spid
that 1% wouid be taken caYé of. ConBequently, I refuse to pay
Powercholce any further monev. PLIGO nor Poemcheice has any
evidence to +the contrary. 1f your office or Powedcholee has auy
eviddnce for them +o cnilvbt money for energy thru your office,
I ingist that ven please prezeng me with the evidence.
Furfhermora, Powvﬂunnlre sthru PICo, has 1ilegally collected
money from me, - dor iﬁs%auce, nn Jan. 53,8001 ny check Ho.

3124 shows L wald Powercnoice $161.68. 0a ¥eb, 2, 2001,

my checx lo, 151 ehnrs T ould Powerchoice 3307.97.

On March B &, 2091, sy clheck Ho. 3172 I paid PECO #173.0

and on shys F*w*enwui Feanedcholee Clinrge Lor $256.60 wab

turned Jdown L2 e, ﬂﬂrn:ﬂquTy. P00 collected JSay 65

for POHﬁrGLOJbC, nlius aay other past months. TUCC has no

TIfWY o cellret vhig monew from me ror PoveesCholce,
Therefore, I wm dempresioor St eviweryining that PECO haxn
collecind Fvom me ta ey Fowerchoice be returned to me or
eXtend a creGil to ne lﬁl my luture enegfry use Lhru Tr“

- Anfor

Plessbe s»chkuowledge as soon as pousible.

OHCZ/M[A/ | H%K?"tl't‘.x_v/ |

1 A
s : 4,
‘/{ j," ’,{xn
U’ﬂfl lc] g R ‘ }IQ
o Hustie Lane,

Malvern, Fa, 19305
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Mr. Secretary,

Pennaylvania Public Utlllty’Oommiss%ﬁnEXJIE!LQS[)

April 11, 2003

P.0O. Box 3265!
Harrisburg, Pa. 17105-3265

My n
Re: Formal Complaint FhF@guc 06£Uﬂ4
‘ I respectfully wlﬁﬁC&pg%%gg‘ hogttention
dated March 5, 2001. My complaint %o : ggaggggkls
altogether explained 1n this letter., 4s you 1 notice in
my letter to PECO that I called Powarchoice and that the
Tfollowing day called them Tight back %o remove my name with
- them. fThis was all done by telephone and wag told that my
neme wag removed. I never slgned any type of agresment
‘regarding thie: matter, a4 PECO Tepresentative called me baxk
on the phone and was told %o file my coplaing with the V
P.U.0, of Pennsylvania, I filed my complaint with your offixe
on/oxr about March 30, 200%.

, - To this day, PE0O has never reimbursed me
for any of the money they collected from me for Powerchoice.
dnd currently PECO ourfent monthly Statemenss continue to

show that I owd a balance of $675.,95 to someone- Who, I don's
know. However, in early March 200), PECO representasive called
me back and was told for me to pay on the PEUO tharges only,

I would 1ike the PUC to have PEQO reloburse
me for the money I pald to Powercholice and tg 8top showing
g balance on my, chrrent chargess I have been purchaaing
power from\PEcg/some Blxty years. I have never given them
& late or past/dus Ccharge for ny elecgrioigy. I am presently

;r[citizen and eighty-four years of age and on a fixaed

9\ | PECO o Powerchoice owes me gome money. 4nd the

 LeRtrent balanoce on PRCO menthly statements could never bg
'cla'itie&aby them, 41} that I was told to do by them was to

pay the PECO Chargess only and disregard the halance.

They were never able to Batlsfy me who the balance wass owed

to. I wish your office could clarify all thiss for ne,

Yours very tru ¥
Wyl
Wihodir

Samu /Hublho,
4 Rustioc Lans,
‘Malvérn, Pa. 19855.

Phone (610) 644.32309




An. Ekeion Company

Your Accoum Number ls: 35-07-42-88401 7 Your Next Scheduled Meter Reading:
, February 10, 2004

‘ : ' it you have Any Questions or Concerns, Call
Service To: SAMUEL RUBINO PECO Energy at: 1-800-494-4000 Before the

4 RUSTIC LA Due Date between 7 A.M. and 6 P.M. Mon - Fri,
MALVERN PA 19355 on Sat between 9 AM. - 1 P.M.; or write P.C.

Box 8699 , Phila., PA 13101.
8l tlane alguna pregunta o queja, llame al
1-800-494-4000 antes de la fecha vencida.

Billing Date: January 13, 2004 : Billing For Your Energy Use:
‘ ‘ Balance from last bilt $725.42
-~  Payment Dec.26 - Thank You! -$26176
B U ['7 U M - Balance at Blling . $483.66
MENT
Cost of Energy Used:

Summary of New Charges (Detalls on Next Page}
From December 9, 2003 to January 9, 2004

PECQ Energy Charges..... ........ . , 319 57

i& ......... g ﬂOCﬂE
& o O HAY 19 204

New Charges o $3189.57
New Balance $783.23
New charges contain estmated totl state laxes of  $38.02, ~
including $18 85 for Siate Gross Heceipts Tax PECO Enetgy's Totai Amount Due
new charges contan  $44.15 Intangible Transibon Charges February 3, 2004 __$783.23
| MESSAGE CENTER

PECF
¥ Fold & Tew Here, Mail Bottom Part With Your Payment. ¥ ot

B S PP iR v cene e han R CArsnvieabbRAKESRT LT B8 erhe Xk & e ba

If Paying In Person Brmg Entire Bill Wlth You

W Make chacks payable to “PECO Energy". Due Date February 3, 2004
M Please prlnt your account number on your check.

»«—\ Please Pay $783.23
{J Check here it you have Included & message Db Amount
} ,  Enclosed
CRERAKAN A XA XKXSINGLE-PIECE Account # 35-07-42-884017

2125607000 199000000 TOOV001 POOT ASP

PECOQ

An txelon Company

SAMUEL RUBINO
4 RUSTIC LA
MALVERN PA 19355-2968
Bodlldeellabibdded dbbusd b Ui st od

3507428840%720078323000463LL0007254202 ] 020340




Emergencies & Repairs 1-800-841-4141

Th's is the number *o call to report power dulages, gas
leaks or odors, and safety hazards relatec to PECT
Energy equipment.

For all other busiriess, catl 1-800-494-4000

Reading Your Meter

" Actual Reading ... ... Ateading by us
Customer Reading ....... A reading you give us
Estimated Reading. . ... When we do not get a rrading. we base

charges on the average temperature
and on your pas energy use
Meter Reading Schedule: We try ta read your metar monthly.
The next scheduled reading date for your mefer :s showri ors
the froni of this b,
Employee ldentitication: Al PECO Energy employees who
need lo come oN'O your propey carry & speaial picture
identfication card. Please feel free to ask to sge it.
Rate Schedules: Complete rale schedules are avatable at
WwWw.0ec0.com, our busiress office, or call 1-600-484-4050
Basic Charges: Charges tor the energy you used plus a
menthly charge for mantaming your service The Public
Ubiity Commussicrt approves PECU Energy s basic chaiges
Charges For Late Payment: Pay the current monthly charces
by the due date {o avoid a late charge of 1 25% permonth -
{15% annual rate). Unpaid blls are due mmediately
Demand Information {Commercial Customers Only)
Registered Peak Demand: Maximum rate for highast halt
hour interval of each biling period. it's measured in mowatta
{kW), averaged cver a 30-minute penod.
Billed Demand: Qccasionally, your bilied demand may be
diflerent than your registered peak demand. Your blied
demand rellects this adjusted demand. {f you wouic ke
more information, call our business office.
Generation and Transmission Demand Minimum: Winter
billing period charges to cusiomers who parlicipate n Eieclre
Choite and take generation and transmssion servige from
PECO Energy in any summer month
Power Factor: An adjusiment applied lor inefficient use
of power. Percantage of correclion applied 1o the registerad:
measured demand 1o reflect the correct biling depand.
Electric and Gas Choice Information
* Visit PECO Energy's internet websile at.
www.peco,cam
¢ PUC Campetition Hot-Line number is.
1-888-782-3228
* To view The "Consumer's Dictionary For Eectnic & Natural Gas
Competition® visit’
hitpi//puc.paonline.com
or 1o request a copy call PECO Energy
1-800-494-4000
Ways to Pay Your PECQ Energy Bill
© Iniernet Payment (E-bili}
* Autorralic Bank Payment Plan (Power Pay;
* Budget Payment Plan {Budget Billing;
~* Credit/Debit Card and Electronic Check
¢ Pay-by-Mail. PO Box 13437, Phila . PA 19101
* Pay al Authorizet Payment Locations

To fmd out more about these Corvemen* Payment
Qptions, please cal' 1-800-494-4000 or visit our webstie
www.peco.comiehcme.

. oD N Date Psld i : .
YOUR B"—L (‘A;‘nountf’aid“._ v ®

. FORYOUR RECORDS !

B Check Numised

Electric and Gas Terms Used in Your 8ili

Advanced Nietering Charge. Deviceis) tor recordng o
comrunicating aclual electas use dunng minaies. hours
days or weeks, usefu: {or wresatgay, or-peavet-peak, or
her bilting rates
Ccl-Hundred Cubic Feet: Und of measure for the gas you
use. Ong Celis the amount of gas you would use 1o nunan
average $ze nouse healet narsiop *5r ¥ nowr
Compstitive Discount Service {CDS): Regu'ated charges
for sarvice from a suppler other than PECO Energy,
Customer Assistance Prograim {CAP) Rate Credit: AP
creditis provided 1o ensura that custemers whi purchase
generauon from ar aterr ate supplier recews the benefils of
he CAP rate .
Customer Charges* Nonthly base eledtne andior gas
disirbution charges 1o cover costs of bing meter seading.
gquicment mamntenante advarced materng wher nuse
and for mamlaining gas service lires for gas caslomers
Distribution Charges: :
Electric charges {or ihe use ot/otal weres hiars'ormers,
substatons and other equipnent used 1o celiver electnce
end-use cunsurels rom the high vellage ransrissiun hnes.

‘ Gas chirges for the debvery OF natural gas trom the pomt of

recept inlo the naturg gas distnbelion company's system far

gas customers

Tne Puoiic Utiaty Commusson -egulates thesa charges

Gas Cost Adjustment (GCA} Amouni bilied or credied

monihiy for dfiererces between projected and astual gas

supply ¢osts of e natural gas distibulon sompany

Gas Transition Surcharce {GTS); intersiate ppeine charges that

arg nobincluced in base charges

Generation Charges: Charges for the proguction of
glecincity. Generation service fror an giecinc generaton

supp‘:er is compeitively priced and (s nol reguidled by *ha

Pubhic Uliity Commissiar:

intangible Transition Charge (ITC): Amoun: of this bili that

PECO Erergy must collect 1o pay Transiton Bangholders.

Kilowatt Hour (kWh). Unt of measure for the elecinoty vou

use One kWhis the amount & energy you would use to

sght & 100-walt bulp for 10 nours

Market Share Threshold Service (WST). Reguisted c’:arges for

service from a suppher other than PECC Energy

Natural Gas Supply Charges; Charges 'o; DERIC Jas Supply Semvise -

sold in cubic feet. The nalural gas suppies you have chosen sets

prices and charges. Nalural gas suppier Cnarges are compeiively

poced and are net reguaated by e Pubic Juity Commission

State Gross Receipts Tas: State tax on glectne publie

ulilities that we nclude in the basic charges.

State Tax Adjustment: To account tor changes . state

taxes, It may nougs panof the Sate Gross Receipts Tax.

Transition Charges: Chiarges or gvery customer's bille

cover an glectric ulaly's tarsiien or blranded m:s,s et ”\?

ke Pubdic Utiity Commussion

Transmission Charges: Crarges lor maving high eo,:ag,e

glectncity from a gengraton {acddy 1o the gistnbulion lines ot

an e'ectnc company. The Federal Erergy Regulatory

Commission regurates transmission prices and semices,

. PELPECI0OSH 303

POWER PAY
Payment Authorization

Power Pay is an electronic system iFal automatically pays your PECO Enesgy bill for you pachmonit Eacnh bl wib be autcmatcally deducted
from your checkirg cr savings account on {he date s cue. You'li sth recewve a monthly Statement, but you § no longer bave towrile 3 check

and you'll save money cn posiage as well Continue (6 pay as tsaal until you See a tanx deduchian noted on your i = the” yo

L' RIOW yOu:

ate enrolled in Pewer Pay. i you have any questions about Powe: Pay please sadt our free hoting number, 1-800-484-4300.

T authonze PECC Energy 1o nstruct my baak savings instlatio 1 make my payments from the Gocoart tistag seicw - ungersiand s
authonzation may be revoked by me at any time by providing PECO Energy wih a wller rotiee 1 8 Seenings my automaic raymerts

Financial institution

Your Bank Account Number

Signature

Dae

O Checung - O Stalement Saviigs INd passhocks




Your Account Number Is: 35-07-42-884017

Service To: SAMUEL RUBING
4 RUSTIC LA
MALVERN PA 19355

Billing Date: February 12, 2004

OOCUMENT

Cost of Energy Used:
mmary of New Charges (Detalls on Next Page)

Your Next Sch‘eduied Meter Reading:
March 10, 2004

If you have Any Questions or Concerns, Call
PECO Energy at: 1-800-454-4000 Before the
Due Date between 7 A.M. and 6 P.M. Mon - Fri,
on Sat between 9 AM. - 1 P,M.; orwrite P.C.
Box 8698, Phila., PA 19101,

Sl tiene alguna pregunta o queja, llame al
1-800-494-4000 antes de la fecha vencida.

Billing For Your Energy Use:

From January 9, 2004 to February 10, 2004

PECO Energy Charges“,,....,...K,..y., e

Balance from last bl $783.23
Balance at Bllling $783.23
RECEVi-
MAY ¢ .

New Charges $382.98
New Balance .- $1,166.21
New charges contain estimated total state taxes of  $4557, , -
including '$22 5 for State Gross Receipts Tax PECO Energy's Total Amount Due ‘
new charges contain - $5263 Intangible Transition Charges March 4, 2004 $1,166.21
MESSAGE CENTER
PECFO4

.Y Fold 8 Tear Here: Mail Bottom Part With YourPaymem Y oo

8 Make checks payable to "PECO Ernergy".

i Please ptint your account number on your check.

[0 Check here if you have included a message.

KRRk Ak ke ka*SINGLE~PIECE
B125607-000200-000000 TOOCX01 POO1 RSP

SAMUEL RUBINO Q&. }
& RUSTIC LA

MALVERN PA

19355-2968) ﬁ\/
Il“"hhul“uh‘“'ylhﬂl"’[h‘"l”.l'[l'l““Illnk““!'l

onki

1f Paying In Pemon. Bnng Enttre Bm Wlth You

Due Date March 4, 2004
Please Pay $1,166.21
Amount
Enclosed

645 Account # 35-07-42-884017

‘f,f = PECO.

An Exelon Corapany

N

35.0?’42.’6&‘{Dl?BIIEEEIUDU?BBEBDDD?E32308 8 063040 XY |

)

i
|




lNFQBMAT’ION

‘Emergencies & Repairs 1-800-841-4141
This 15 the number fo calt to repon power outages, gas
eaks ot odors, and safety hazards related tc PECC

Energy equipment

For all other business, call 1-800-494-4500.

Reading Your Meter

Aclual Reading............... A reading by us

Cusfomer Reading ........ A reaing you give us

Estimated Reading.... ... Wheti we do not get a regging, we base

charges on the average temperaiure
and of1 you’ past energy use
Meter Reading Schedule: We iry 1o read your meter monthly
The next scheduled reading dale for your meter is shown on
the front of s Ol
Employee ldentitication: All PECO Energy employees who
need to come onig your property carry a special oicure
dentification card. Please feel free 10 ask o see il
Rate Schedules: Complete rate schedules are available at
www,peco.com, our business office, of call 1-806-494-4000
Baslc Charges: Oharges tor the etiergy you used plus a
monthly charge for mainfaining your service. The Pubhc
Utility Commission approves PECG Energy’s basic charges
Charges For Late Payment: Pay the current monthly charges
by the due date 1o avoid a late charge of 1.25% per menth
115% annual rate}. Unpaid bills are due smmediately.
Demand information {Commercial Customers Only)
Registered Peak Demand: Maximum rate for highest half
hour interval of each biding period. it1s measured inkibbwatts
{kW}, averaged over a 30-minute period
Billed Demand: Occasionally, your bilfed cemand may be
ditferent than your registered peak demand. Your billed
demand ref ecis this acjusted demand, If you wo.id ike
more information. call our business office.
Generation and Transmission Demand Minimum: Wirter
billing penod charges 1o customers wno patticipate n Electns
Choice and lake generation and transmission seruce rom
PECQ Energy in any surmmer month,
Power Factor: An adjustment apphed for mefficient use
ol powet. Percentage of correction apphed to the registered!
measured demand (o reflect the correct Jikng demand.
Electric and Gas Choice Information
* Visit PECO Energy's internet website al
WWw.peco.com
* PUC Competition Hot-Line number s
1-888-782-3228
° Toview The "Consumer's Cictonasy For Electne & Natura: Gas
“Competition” visit:
http/fpuc.paonfine.com
or 1o request a capy call PECO Energy
1-800-494-4000
Ways 1o Pay Your PECO Energy Bill
¢ Internet Payment (E-bill}
* Automalic Bank Payment Plan {(Power Payi
Budgel Payment Plan {Budget Biiling)
CreditDebit Card and Electrenic Check
Pay-by-Mait PO Box 13437, Phia.. PA 18't01
¢ Pay at Authorized Payment Locatxens
: /L.. NC s frad
Ay

® ¢ &

4
o)
o

L PE{.O*

%
)

To find out mere about these Convenient Payment
Options, please call 1-800-494-4000 or wisit our website
www.peco com/ehome

_ FOR YOUR RECORDS

8 oum Paid
g Check Number

e i

Electric and Gas Terms Used int Your Bill

Advanced Metering Charge: Dewices} for tecerding or
communicaung actual elecine use duting minutes, hours,
gays or weeks; uselul for bime-ot-day. on-peakoff-peak. ¢r
olher biling rates

Ccf-Hundred Cubic Feet: Un: of measure forthe gas you
use. Ore Celis the amount ot gas you would use to runan
average size nouse heater ronsiep for thour

Competitive Discount Service (CDS): Regulaled sharges
for serv.ce from a s.uppiier other than PECC Energy
Customer Assistance Program [CAP) Rate Cregit: CAP

“credi is provided ¢ ensure hat customers who purchase

generation fram an attemate suppiier rezews the penefils of
the CAP rate. :
Customer Charges: Monthly basic eiecing andior gas
disinbutics charges to cover cosis of pling meter roaging,
equipment, mairlgnance. advanced melerng whén i usg,
andg for maintanng gas service ines for gas t:us*cme'a
Distribution Charges:
Electrc charges for the use of loval wites, ranslormers,
substations and other equipment used (o dehver electneity o
end-use consurners from the high voitage fransmission lines.
Gas charges for the delivery of natyrai gas fremihe pomnt of
receiplinto the natura: gas distthulion company's system for
gas cuslomers
The Public Lithty Commission regulates these charges.
Gas Cost Adjustment (GCA}): Amount biled orcredited
monthly for differances between projected and actual gas
supiply cosls of Iha ~atural gas distibution sompany ;
Gas Transition Surcharge (GTS): Inigrstaie pipeine charges that
are not -nciuded n basic charges. '
Generation Charges: Chaiges for the producton ¢f
electicry Generauns senvice o an eiecine generation
suppheris compelt ve y prced and 15 not reguiaten by the
Pubie Uttty Commission
Intangible Transition Charge (ITC). Amount of this bl that
PECO Energy must cofiect to pay Transiion Bordhalders
Kilowatt Hour {kWh). Undt of measure ‘or the glactnaity you
use. One ¥Wh is the amcunt of erergy you would use to
Eght & 100-wall bull {6 10 bowrs.
Market Share Threshold Service (NST): Regulaled charges for
SeIVICe ‘rom & suppier othér than PECO Erargy.
Natural Gas Supply Charges: Charges for basic £as supply senvice
soid in cubic feet. The naturai 333 sLppier you have thosen sels
prces and charges. Natural gas supghier charges are comoettvely
priced aad are nol regilated by the Puble Jtity Commission
State Gross Receipts Tax: State 1ax on elecinic public
utaitres that we include in the basic charges
State Tax Adjustment: "o account for changes:n a,ate
taxes. L may nelude pad of the Siale Gross Receipts Tax,
Transition Charges: Charges on every customer's il to
cover anelectng Jillty s tansiton or stfm(;‘?d costs set by
the Public Utdty Commussion
Transmission Charges: Charges for mowing high volage
elseincity from 2 generation faciity to the distrbution hines of
an eleciric cempany. The Faderal Energy Regulatory
Commission reguiates ransmission prices and senices

LEC PECISP 303

POWER PAY
Payment Authorization

Pawer Pay s an electronic system that aulematically payvs your PECO Energy il for you gschomentl Each i vas be automalically deducted
from your checking of savirgs account on the date it s due . You i Sl receive 8 trunhly staterment, Lot you'lt rg longer have 1o wn’e a cherk

and you'll save miongy on postage as weil.

Gontrue lo pay as usuat untl you see a bank deguciior: Acted o yout bi -~ then you'h know you

are enrclied in Power Pay ' you have any guestions about Fower Pay please rall ur fee ndtine number 1-800-494-4000.

| duthorize PECQ Ernergy 1o instruct my bankisavings mshiubon tc make iy payments fram the acccunt 4siay deiow. | undersiand this
authorization may be revoked by me-at any tureg By providing PECO Energy with 2 watten Dol g $6 discenbnue my aulomate payments

Financial Irstitution

Your Bank Account Number

Signature

Date

T Cneckng O Slafement Savings (0n DASSHOCKS;




UL/ L0 14132 FAR 610 208 8 y
¢ 14132 FAX 610 208 5252 _ KINKO'S MALVERN C0r2 LR/ 9 7 Ex. "

A . An C_'Ac,lbn éqrt‘w’pany, s Sk
Account Number: 35-07-42-882017 Billing Details ;
" Meter Reading Information and New Charges

SAMUEL RUBINO

Energy Used This Momh

Generai\niormaﬁon H E M ﬂl
PA, 19101, WALK-IN BUSINESS HOURS MONDAY

PECO ENERGY, 2301 MARKET ST
THROUGH FRIDAY 8:30 AM 10 5:00 PM, §00-494-4000. WWw PECO.COM

POWERCHOICE, 2000 K NW/STE 750 ST, WASHINGTON, DC. 20006, 868-285-9153

o RH Electric Rasidence Heatl Seypvice , . Meter# 9 8118367
Te Decernber 12, 2000 00720 - Actual Reading -
Erom November 9, 2000 : g7688 - Actual Reading
o K{ gwa*g_pgurs (kWiP) buled for 33 days 03022
PECO ENERGY chafges , ; :
e e ek e g AR R AT 5140

customer Charge....‘.mm......,..‘......, ey asbese A
DISIAEULON CRATGES. renen tourun cromsissssmicsssrsos e 69.94
. RPN v &= 1

Transition Charges ... e eneeiepseseAssasReRe AR R SR TR AR SR A :
Total Baschhargesior 302.2 0000 kWh ......... RS TR TSR corioein. Y0757

BOWERCHOICE Charges } 868-285-9153
Residential Generation Enerqy 2028 KW @ 0.0535 1ovur crmsamaaceressississs sposeerssisisas st s S LA 161.68

Totat Bagic CHAIGES oo o oseia narrie sherarvessae gt e s 161,68
: ' New Charges ‘ $269.25

. 1OCKEY
%«\{R MAY 19 2004

&\, Jpp———— - ) B - TR S

“Your Electric Use Patiern

Avefgge kWh pet’ mcnth Fiar 2 » —— u-z.:sf ag.m o " iy 3 P e
Toral Annual kWh 25,4390
" i Last Year This Year
KWnperday 83,5 91.5
Meter Reading Actyal Actual
Average Temperature 49 ag"
1 B T U PR
%‘08>tf-stﬁ ; c;.f(n’liuﬁalipﬁ‘lwail}l"v)l«l"hﬁ.l-'lll
) 90 v '-e‘Eilinlu«a.Ax'&I§4c!tpp!‘\\54w--«»ltlt" an
5 72 B VORI - K
Cé 54 8 : |
:2' 98 -3
z)zx 18 ..
€ 0

ofy FH A M JJASOND
1999 2000

B icusl B estmaed [ Customer
PECDAL



AnExeion Compar.y . N R RS :
Accmmt Number: 35-07-42-884017 ‘Billi‘ng Details ; SAMUEL RUBING

Ener'gy Used This Month , Meter Reading Information and New Charges

General Intormation o
PECO ENERGY, 2301 MARKET ST, PHLADELPHIA, PA 19101, WALK:IN BUSINESS HOURS MONDAY

THHOUGH FRIDAY 8:30 AM TO 5:00 PM, 800-494-4000, WWW.PECO.COM

POW_ERCHOICE, 2000 K NW/STE 750 ST, WASHINGTON, DC, 20008, B88-285-9153

nce Heating Service. « . Melor# o 8118387

04sL/04_La: 32 FAX 810 208 5252 __ | _xm{b's MALVERN R Bo63

Average Temperature a0 30

za‘ ll’llr‘!'lf‘t»t"y»-dttlhull'btﬁlt“lb)‘hhnli!A\tAhbmpv;-va

ek 133 P T s e L N e R A A N L R R Rt h i + B
S 13- S RS P PSP PP I =
& ‘12 AR -l‘d(nibdislln&s‘Iﬁ!'l'ilA‘;L’!sia«bu!!ihtv

: gL ireaassserves smransns aviaaaseirsnroais ity
é 6g -,
& .
o R
ad
I ¢

'J’FHAMJJASON‘DJ
2000 2001

“ ~Aciual “Egtimated E:] Cusmmer
PECDAL

To January 11 2001 07588 - Actual Rezding
- From Decetnber 12, 2000 ....00720 - Actual Reading
Kilowatt hours (Kwh) billed for 30 days 06878 ; e _
BECO ENERGY Charges
Total Basic Charges f0r - 6878.0000 KWH ..o oo rsmsar st st sihes i s s st 21101
POWERCHOICE Charges / 888-285-9153 ;
Residential Generation Energy 8878 KWh @ 0,0385 i mmamsme s vttsetisisensmmnsnisie stz ., 367.97
TOUA! BRASHE CRAFGES ¢ <ovcvsuerer e sssersssassso rssssrssses oo 08108008 e L S 02 :
o New Charges $578.58
Your Electric Use Pattern , s
. WWW- - I moﬁ-ﬁ&m—w’bv— A ~ o - -
Total Annual KWh 28,321.0
, o e __LastYear This Year
kWh per day 124.8 229.2
Meter Reading Actusl Actual




04714704 ,14:33 FAX Glﬂ 298 5252 KIM\O S MALVER}\

s An Exv.lon Ccmpany

- Account Number: 35-07-42-884017 Bilting Detalls SAMUEL RbB\NO

Energy Used This Month ' Meter Reading Information anid Hew Charges

General Information

PECO ENERGY, 2301 MARKET ST, PHILADELPHIA, PA, 19101, WALK-IN BUSINESS HOURS MONDAY

THROUGH FRIDAY 8.30 AM TO 5:00 PM, 800-494-4000, WWW. PECO.COM

POWERCHOICE, 2000 K NW/STE 750 ST, WASHI NGTON, DC, 20008, 888-285-9153

S8 IR TR T O AKX wsLE Syt AIpEEt

165

131 P T TR R A R b b ey L N

99 Y =

lti.&‘ltagb&lﬁﬁué\lu;alu.in-:)h(.btsptyﬁuilikd .

xxxx

Gt)(itil&lv&t‘.‘llhqll“i&ililht‘&udlirnq

Avg KWn Per Day

66 .18 e snssunyEE e
33 .. . ,
M i iSERARERSER
FHA&JJASONDJF
’ : 2000 2007
E]—Customer

PECOAY

fate AH_Electrlc Resldance Hpaﬂna Seryice Meter# 9 8118367
To February 12, 2001 12396 - Actual Reading
From Janwuary 11, 2001 __orse8 - Aciual Reading
Kﬂowatt fours {(KWn) bmed for 32 days 04788 :

Eco ENERGY Chﬁrges i
’Customer—Charge...A,..,...H.,‘..,.v TRV e S . 510
DISUEIBUUON CATGES.... e s - orsss s stsars e bt satsr st n e 102.08
Transition Charges ... s abeseren ee i par s SR TR LS R RS . 6684
Total Bagic Charges for 4798 0000 oW corerss s 1 s w 17382 )

1
 POWERCHDICE Charges / 888-265-3153 ‘
Resldential Generation Ene{gy 4796 kWh@oosss ooy Aebas e apaaiee- AL AR 256.69
Total Basic Charges ... s et e L S L ML 256.69
"“New Charges ' $430.51
Wy,,ﬂ?t:‘mpﬂﬂﬁr. « , ,
Average KWh per morth 24456 i
Total Anniual XWh 20,3480 !
‘ . o Lasy Yege.  This Year :
KWh per day 1257 149.9 .
Meter Reading. Actual Actua! -
Average Temperature 28" a5
PN U SO POUURUROCPPRY: - SIS '




DArL4s04

14:33 FAX 610 2086 §2%2

== PECO.

) An ‘Exelon Company
Account Numbet‘ 35»0142—884017

Energy Used This Month

Gerarol Irtormation
PECCO ENERGY, 2301

THAROLGH FRIDAY 8:30

i e

KII\KO s HALVER\?

Bu_ur DETALL#; "

Biliing Details SAMUEL'RUBlNO

Meter Roading Information and New Charges

MABKET ST, PHILADELPHIA, PA, 19101, WALK- N BUSINESS HOURS MONDAY
ARTO 5:00 PM, 1-800-494-4000, WWW PECO.COM

G 398508

3 &te
To Janualy 9, 2004 49928 - Actunl Reading
Erom December 9, 2003 45587 = Actual Reading
Kilowatt hous (kWh) bliled for 31 days 04341
PECO-ENERGY-Charges . e : .
CUSIOMEF CRALYE i varrossr ses arivn e rhe e aanabae BT LR OUT TN UPVINOUP IR PR - 2 | -
Generat'on und'r‘mnsmlssxon cnarges (s 0617 X 6000000kWh) ‘
(& .0345 % 3741.0000 WAHJ... e e 16608
Blstribution Chargos...... e reaaake s eser Anmnakrl CahraEe over s emares . afasvsbdraiess Caves e, v 5808
Transtion Charges ... J T S S ST OU S SV OV R (TSP TY SEFT LT PECLEY 60.16
Teral Basie Charges (oF 4341 oooo kWh et iasteisnesraspege eossrerinbebsn cnreen s agres e e 3VELDO
SmteTM Ad Ustn’en‘ ETEI TR o) Su  TEABEAR S A KRRG-esaitaNE AT ISSVISTIVEALS OTITTSIRTRETITLE I BASIEREFV STV AEA RS FPCRTIRRLERRF ASES SFNENSS JOZ
Now Charges $316.57
- Your Electric Uso Pattern S e e R 4 i s s cie e e omme i ma
Average KW per monih 2.549.8
Terat Anriual kW 20,584.0
: - LastYoar  This Yeat
KWH per day 187.2 140.0
Matar Reading Actual Actual
Average Ternperature as’ g
17?" S YA L L LA TS X R P T I AL R T R L S R S AR
150 .- RO U SPPIPUSS P N
. )"( ‘QK "x'LA‘u-ﬂl’-ch!s-‘!\ihs-hﬁlu‘n\v‘b i < -
VGO AIPUNTONUCPTLPPIEPPPUE - 108 -
% TS .. TR Y Asaanesrbe
£ so . g TN K RRUUNCPPPRR .
Z by TR REREREN
J F KM KA J 4 AR S O KR DILJ
; 2003 2004

B8 -Eaumated £ -cusiomer

PEOONY

@ oo7




v A3V EN

Boowr HROMES Y e ¢

M VA £

Account Number: 35-07_42-334017 8iliing Detalls SAMUEL HUBINO

Enargy Used This Month Meter Reading Information and Now Charges

Gisnacal Intormation

PECO ENERGY, 2301 MARKET ST, thLADELPHIA, PA. 15701, WALKHN BUSINESS HOURS MONDAY

THAOUGH FRIDAY 8:30 AM TO 5° 08 PM, {-B00-454-4000, WWW.PECO. COM

: > _— Meterst QG 38959845
~ To January 9, 2004 49928 = - Actual Reading

From December 5, 2003 455687 - Actual Fleading
Kilowatt hours (kWh) bllled for 31 days 0a3al

PESS-ENEAGY-Charges e e .
Cuatomér Chario .. ... eewelail e aressekatsayaen s AR Aa b RSt e
C:tmeraﬂon and Tranﬁmis.,\on Charges ($ 0617 X eoo 0800 kWh)
(3.0345 X 3741, o000 kWh)

P S LRI Y T AT

e e W B Py I —

B mea e

e 166,08

R L TR ERRL LT L

Dlairbution CHarges ...
Transtion Charqes ..o

F O Y R L e L UL i L LRt R A

. . R TOPRE < & 1 )
Total Basie Charges tor 4341 0000 kWh o turereriwetsens eiveeys o veRAreeRseiasiereswveeeos s siRLAbiesseissan 31950
SUALE TEX ALJUSTIVEOY 1o orrereroarats o2 oith s ia oarmsaraierbisaes oo b0 oL bbb A e bbb 232 st OL
New Chnmea £319.57
o e - R # s sy PEY I P s - £ e g - - - et

- Your Electric Use Pottem. . e = . e i e e e e 5
Average kKWh par moih 25495 : .
Totab Annugl kWh o 30.584.0

RPN Geoa ey e

, Last Yoar. . Thig Yesar o
KWh por day 137.2 140.0
Maotar Rending Actual ‘Actual
Average Tempefmure ag’ as*

1‘75 .‘«~w,uy...*,.‘»i.ﬂ.&..,...‘s...t‘.....‘.,....s...‘...
50 P - R e T T T T R R R L L e

F o] % A“
ég ii 2N sxibbraerrnisaccwosenarnernsuavas iy
¥y 100 .. P Y F SN L X
‘: Zs - GEEE mEw o h R XIS YR L3
§ =0 GasetesiEmresnan .
e 48 » v
z

T F M AHKLILdASONT B[S
2003 2004

. \
s R acua BB Estmawa | T -Customer

CELOY




€

Qv Lomy bregy,

k!

®

2

ik

T — LO/LZ60 | 18122 e e
. _oowg]eltus L0/LT80 L oseiz Loisoriy | eLuls V8Tl 95¢ 62t | v-595/2 8z_| tomot/ot |
. .00Wd | 89268 LO/PQI0L | 99268 05 8ic 65¢ 9154 | v - 98292 £e 10/21/60 w
| O0SWE | 91pig L0/20/80 | 6E0£Z L0p0/60 | 91 L9 L8z 0'Es BESL | V-044b2 62 | 1o/01/80
i 0S W8 | 89289 $0/50/20 | sEb6L 10/90/80 | 89289 BEOLT S 1651 | v-1ezer e | 10RLLO
0S W8 | $9°909 L0/50/90 | 2672€1 10/50/20 | v9'909 SEPSL 8ve 6401 | v-veStg 1£ | 1ont/e0
05 W8 | 9Z 085 _10/80/50 | 98'€ce LO/V0/90 | 92065 L6 L8} 96% 88rl | v-65502 08 | 10/1/50
as we E,mwﬁs\mo\z vy BEL 10/£0/150 | 61989 | seecz €00t | G108 | V- /0061 0e | tontisvo
05 W8 | €418 | romoo | zsess _L0r60/90 | £4185 09 $61 PpOEL 1 G061 | 9598 |v-zs091 | 92 | tomisco
4 .
0S W8 | 150 moao\mo 8685 VOZZHED § 1S OEp 69952 ZRELL 86V | 86Ly |Vv-968Z1L 43 L0RLIZ0
05 W8 wm,ﬁ ro/go/to | 56692 LO/SOO | 82815 18498 | 101ig 2622 | 8189 |V -86510 0e | 1onino
05 WH | 57 .,wu.._.“..aoam\: 's9zey VOO0 | §2692 89191 | 48204 916 | T20€ |V -ZI000 €6 | ooriizL
0S W | 00/80/1L | £6°9EL 00/P0/ZL | $9 28t PBE0L 1982 L%9 | 1p61 | v-969s8 0t | 00/60/L1
s we 00/90/0) | 0L 08t 00/90/1L | £6°951 0£ €L €969 8'9r | Q€L |V-:S5/E6 82 | 00/0L/0L
0S WE 00/50/60___| 90 €bL 00/v0/0L | 01091 W v, 26 288 | 6521 {Y-:86¥6 €€ 1 0071160
0S W8 | onziz0 | zagat 00/S0/60 | GO'Ep|  [rsmemwy | 61°09 1828 pLE | €211 | Vv-8lzes 0€ | 00/0L/80
; m , ¥~ £00Z6 0071420
05 WY 00/£0/20 | 9E 951 00/80/80 | Z8'891 ¥0 €9 mN.mmﬁ S6¢ | 9Epl | V- 10606 mw,o. 00721190
OBy « 3
pooy ~ | Bud s1eQ pisbay Byg wbpng; | 8sn Q adky- A pouag
wawiwio) | avuepeg wy wawheg | ejel ang junoury ddng wvig | Bay v buipesy v e
of &3 ! 0034 410 S BREW ¢ 0
ey Wlo 2 i N
= ” ,
I:...HV amuw W < 1201 oUPdI3 jenuapIsay saleY L10VBE-Z5-20-55 “JRqUINN WIN0IY
. M o
¢y L g 1110£002-D JOqUIny 8580 BOBZ-CSE6} Bd UIBAlEWY
g A IU./ mw.u UosB{y ~1 J01ebnsanuy 10150y & SSRIPPYY
E ,Wul .W < uosey 14q paiedard ougny pnuwes DB IBWOISNY
o = ) MW. o UBLIBIBLS JUN02OY
&8
L sbeyg M.,
a;



L

{\’4

LLL0E00Z -0 UBQini 8SED
uosewy - Jojedisoaug
usoseyy 1 Ag paiedary

SOET-GEERT Bd UBARH -
B 20SNY &
ownyy {anteg

aueN BLOISHD |
Juswalelg ooy |

ssappy

06 W8 | £9'08/ COEIL0 ZE'P6e €0/v0/20 | £9'994 pEPLE ClEL GSCy |V -beesl L€ £0/01110
058 | Loy 20/90/ZL 2664y | | eorRon0 | 1gowe 2ep6e £61L | 6E6E | V-6:051 £€_| Zo/oLzl
0S8 | 1T8zg zomworty | 90'goL . .l zoroml |izgze eeGLl 069 | 0402 | V-0biLl 0e_| 2o/L0iLL
05 N8 | 5£'856 - ZORZOI0L | 09102 zoont | segss | 93901 ~ L 1E 196 | V- 0406 1e | zo/msool
| 0SWdg | 68858 20/50/60 | BSELL z0/e0/0L | egeso ! 09102 w bOr | 26Ey | V-£0i8 0E | Z0/L0/8C
‘ 05 W8 | 88's29 Z0/0E1L0 bE602 coreo/mn | ggsze 6S £11 | oy 00Zy 1 v-11.9 1z | zomomo
b § )
0S5 e | £97199 Z0/82/90 1€ 181 ZO/sn/80 { £9'199 pEBOZ  iZ8Y | Obbl | V-11SS og ZORZLILO
; | )

05 WG | 99'6€8 Z0/62/50 XA Z0/80/40 1 99680 . 287281 Zeb L824 | v -550% 0E | zorlise
05 W8 | 0S648 Z0/£0/50 08 661 Z0/P0/90 | 05616 LzzzL rov | coer | v-sesz 4> ZO/ELIS0
0S WH | 68°4p9 20720170 vZ 1pZ 20/90/50 | 88°4¥9 09581 69! vEeZ | vV -58bi Ve | ZONLivC
, 00000 ~ Xepul - yRBESHEL-D6# IBIPW PANIRISUY  ZEECh XOpul . LOE8L|9-6# 1919W poAcLusyY ebuRYD 18PN ~ Z0/2Z/E0
0S WE | £5'668 20/50/£0 916v2 ZOIE0/V0 | ES'€69 Y2 Lv2 1001 | COLE I V-glbey LE ZOILLIEC
oS We | sy 104 2052110 1€'50¢E ZO/S0/E0 | Sk 104 91 6vZ 14l | peze | V-BCEBE BZ | Zo/sorzo
05 W8 | D9 092 102 BZ'E02 2000 | 09094 18808 peel | 88l | v -8/068 1€ Z0/0LILD

0S W8 | 25659 019012} £4'961 ZO/EO/0 1 16°659 1 82°€02 S'lg . 85z | v -o088le LE LOILIZL ¢
0s we | 20509 LOISOLL | pRYTL LO/E0/L ¢t 20°809 £4°951 S 65 841 | ¥ -Zsesl € L0I6011 )

— ¢ by + 3 S i
p o3y By seg pyshay Xe{ Bysn ¢ ebongy 380 5 ‘ adky- X ‘potiad

SUBLILIOD ssueieg nwhg fswkeg 1 912 ang wnowy | sajes o ddng v 18 Bay v Buipeay ¥ e
ajeq ' ovad &g S PR a
; . 0

1891 SUj03(F JenuspISey sarey 2L0¥88-ZY10-6C {2quInN JUN0IdY

Z 9ted



OO

ojoway - ¥ JaOISN] -~ O PajeWRST - 3 [enioy - ¢ :sapos) adAy Buipeay

00 W8 | 9 1b8 £0/80/80 | 08°161 . CE£0/€0/60 | O¥ LIPS 08 441 G 8e 2821 | ¥ -ZGLEE 149 €0/ L/80
00 N mw 688 £0/L2/90 96 967 e0/h0/80 | gbceg 08°'181 Zhp L lZEL Y = 0289 0e £0/01720
GO N8 | 22 094 , £0/£0/90 48 161 E0/£0/20 | 22082 95'96¢2 9¢g LE0Z | W - EBGSE 4% £0/01/90
] oowa |e5199 | sororso | iiesz s £0/£0/90 | £5199 487461 1908 | 61bZ |V -goges 08 | E£0/60/50
COWE | SOLvs BO/FOIO | B9€22 $9'S £0/50/50 | SO'LYY 11 £82 862L | S9lE {V-lELle 82 | £0/60/00
, 05 Wg | 56 5.9 0/ 0/E0 ZLvig S0/£0/F0 | 56629 99'¢2Z bi6 | 9I8e | V-ZifLz 62 | EO/LLIED
' CS NG v 10428 £0/01/20 € PIE £0/50/€0 110228 Nn‘qmm 189 | Zi26 | 3 - 9vSpe L £0/0L120
, , ) oY + 3 8
povYy By 3eQ pisbay | xej Buys W@bpngy | esn 3} 8dhi- A pouad
SDLIWIOD saugey kg JuswAey i1 ang wnowy | ssfes ddng WY g Bay ¥ - Buipesy R 118
e . : 0054 vl 8 SAPY a3
0
3894 QUIB[T eNUBPISAY saey ,mwcvwm.NTmc;mm H3QUUNN JURODDY
2L10E602-D RGWNN 358D 806Z-5E64 ed WaAely
uosen ) aoebnsaayy 258NN ¥ $5IPPY
uoseN 4 Aq pasedald SUIGNY {anlues BWEN BUsIsny -

USLLBIEIS Loy




8j0WsY ~ ¥ JAWOISN) - ) pajewisy -3 |emody -y wavoo adA | Buipeay

YO/ILLIZ0 | ¥6°08E
¥O/BO/E0 | 86'Z8E
' BZZSY Y0/9Z/E0 | 66'681 POISO/Y0 | BZ'ZYS 86681 | 08L Z9ZZ | ¥ -£9v2§ 62 | ¥0/0LE0
12’9914 POIFOICO | L2'08L") 86288 Lv9L | £228 | Y- 10286 Z8 | ¥0/01Z0
_£2E8L c0/9z/zy | 91192 YO/E0/Z0 | £2'EBL 16°61¢ 00bL | 1vey | Y-8ze6y Le | vosonio
Zy'sTL E0rS0rey | gvrest $0/SONL0 | ZFEZL 92182 17701 | Bgve | M- 185k 28 | so/mo/et
80919 £0/82/0} | 0Z 0Z) £0/Z0/2L | 80°919 Zvsh 985 1041 1 d-8SI2¥ 82 | £0/10/1}
98 €85 £0/20/01 | 6E091 co/E/LL | 98 €85 oz ozt LIy | zekL 1 Y- 85v0y B2 | €£0/60/0Y
SO'PEY €0/82i80 | 08441 £0/90/0¢ | S0pE9 m‘mlcww 128 | vill | H-9026C QE | €0/0L/80
1 - ; wby + 3 S
poay ‘640 ey pisbay X8} Byo pbpng; | asn 9 adi)- A pousd
uawawon) soueeq Whgq ¢ juswded e ang junowy saes ddns Wy g Bay v Buipesy v g
seqg ©09d &G S FELTY Lo
; n
BOH DLIDSI3T [BNUAPISaY sajey 410¥88-24-20-GE MQUWINN JUROSDY
BOBL-GGEBY Bd viaaey
o ETSNY ¢ 5521ppY
oulgny jahwes “DLUBHN JAWOIEND)
Juawalels JunoaY |




S gk S

Y002 61 AWHW H\HV\“\B
%’E’* -. r,-, . "1 ‘i i c e L -f ’ 'vnb ~1E “' 3 : %%ﬁg u\‘g:ﬁé Yy;ﬁ":%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ ]
w.:._ui N Ty ae P o AR EEEa et - fecatertyof “‘«‘ 3“ Sow i _‘“-.: el
,(atmémgmmwiqf' ""“‘ }mmm{ SRR o o . e .
Cane h'“,ll“rlf.ﬂ:luﬂ . : s POUTRRPE e e V.: v e Wy sy et PO Cwens ,q---.‘_:- T am s e ) ", i ...:‘.. ki - e pme H,L.._“,‘

%wum‘w' T iR ,),,mwe ouwm I Lomitiems [VERBAL CLOSbCUST!SRESPON&iHLE FQRTHEFGWEHCHD!CE History |-
e L . . [CHAROES,, SRR _ . i

¢
i 4--;;-—:;5 3 .
i
.
.
¢

: - (ase Ty {Fuqu L § _ Smm crssed Ty R

Ygnews oa Ma—w«-— A—A-_d._.-.." “ -

P A RSt ..Am«.w:»‘.,

| ?Ueumtm L

. "f’d‘ﬁﬁﬂm Nlb’ﬁjen}&lﬂ o sars .‘:‘w —.e-n«»y“_m (5“‘,
e TaT oy RS

’Anmums-m“»» - B N

v v Ch

ti’;.grm by )wmm !.iimmi supd . F

P L e e o)

U e i 1 1

é AT f ™ w rms:.-u I't:"i?ogma "_ »-%7* t)ua;.u . 5000. S !

| s e oty b 00 I

5 R i 8 T hnec.mm,muai : . $0.00 _’; P -

},; e S o RN O o Coden Bl Pms . 8000 - wt. ot ‘Jnstmcanon RS """"'"'f‘”' R

K -l 12 0 T IO © . ¥ SR mey O Wt
{i :w*; O s ORI S * % o Final 771 A 111t R § : :‘-.hmmtm-no* “f; Chapter . . i

B SRR \ L e P T s i . . <7 ;
I hbohmuh*l s el B el A IWSIOH!UM - ) {1 B ‘{r 'Section t . H R
X"f AT ")«I’ * - B Ao ?‘;”.V’ g s S R i e

f . VERBN.CLUSE ONMHGB PECO = ;g../' “Uptrant LSO {1111 ; Sy L e et

U IRECEVEDAFILE FROMPOWERCHOICE - Bdj: 3 07 =7 .o . DT p—— e SR “"’mi

I* L WITH A CONTRACT DATE OF 6123000, L R D ..;:.jw. e “.:}:—émi g TR e g

t, . IRECORDE INDICATE CLETDIDNOT - R L e e IR
| . |CONTACYTHE COWTHINTHETEN DAY | 117 . R - : % -s,a,ug_‘ s o
1:  [PERIODTO REBCIND THE BUPPLER. CUBT] | .- ;g, J T SRR & - o
1 MAS BILLED FORTHE PERIODE 7410070 | |7 s ) SIS ST B DO A
Fic Ut amt WITH POWER CHOICEASTHE .- 'F |5 Qe e ; :

: b : B

i SUPPLIERANDPECOAS THE BILLING | * e }: 1. "5"‘3*““" ““3““““’"‘3 :

i eENT ON a1, pscomocgsfsm e bioioat : " Ci

H cumnsouzsr‘romvesvcnawaueu | R L !

4 NORECO CHSTH RESPONRBIEFORTIHEIM + ¢ 4 PP A S
el e T T I s . R

i o sl . i R p————————
1 ¥

P R REIET Tt ppe s FR——_—

‘ . " Actowud info

i m:ng o Caetl

G Poeewies
s

iu

: .

mstant 5. BE. | e, M., 100% & U SNIERESS . 755A05




